

designcell
ARCHITECTURE

Downtown Law Office Building
Project # 10 016
Page 1 of 1

September 22, 2010

Steve Gebeke
Planning Supervisor
CLV Case Planning Division
731 S. Fourth St.
Las Vegas, NV 89101
O (702) 229-6301
F (702) 474-0352

Re: Site Development Plan Review SDR-39121 & Variance VAR-39122
APN: 139-34-710-030, -031, -032, -033

Dear Mr. Gebeke,

The purpose of this letter is to continue the above referenced item scheduled to be heard on September 23rd, 2010. We request that the item be held for 30 days until the PC meeting on October 21st, 2010.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,



Scott L. Brown, Architect date
Principal
DesignCell, LLC

CC:

EVAPS, LLC
Care of Robert Eglet
400 South 4th Street, 6th Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89101-6201
(702) 450-5400
reglet@mainorlawyers.com

Jay Brown
Attorney at Law
520 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101-6520
(702) 384-5563
jbrown@brownlawlv.com

RECEIVED
SEP 23 2010

2427